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Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 11:41 AM
To: 'Maggie Clark'
Subject: RE: Interested person

Good afternoon,  
 
Per your request we have added Maggie Clark with Solar Energy industries Association as an interested person in 
dockets 20190176‐EI and 20190183‐EI. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brian Schultz 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
Brian.Schultz@psc.state.fl.us 
850.413.6770 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e‐
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 

From: Maggie Clark [mailto:MClark@seia.org]  
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 11:26 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Interested person 
 
Hi, 
 
I would like to request that Maggie Clark with the Solar Energy Industries Association, be listed as an interested person 
in the following dockets:  
 
Docket No. 20190176‐EI  
Docket No. 20190183‐EI  
 
Please email all notifications to: mclark@seia.org 
 
Thank you, 
Maggie 

Maggie Clark 

State Affairs Senior Manager, Southeast 
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mclark@seia.org 
 
Direct: (336) 402-6246 
Raleigh, NC 

What's Happening at SEIA: 
Join our Campaign to #DefendTheITC 
SEIA is ushering in The Solar+ Decade 
Solar Power International & Energy Storage International | Sept. 23-26 | Salt Lake City, UT 
Solar Goes Corporate | Nov. 7 | Washington, D.C. 
Solar+ Policy Summit | Dec. 4-5 | Washington, D.C. 

NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above, and may be attorney/client privileged 
and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (202) 682-0556 and delete this e-mail. Any 
unauthorized use, distribution or reproduction of this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 




